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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 March 2024 13:35
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M; S Gowtham; Surya Prakhash; Pooja Soman; Conrad Alves; 

Azmath Baig; Parag Pandey
Subject: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal
Attachments: GOLDEN CANCELLED CHEQUE.pdf; GOLDEN GSTIN.pdf; GOLDEN MSME.pdf; 

GOLDEN PAN CARD.jpg

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
As we spoke, Kindly enable this vendor towards tfscpl on super urgent basis. 
 

Vendor No. Vendor Name 
V0001023 Golden Advertisements 
GST CERTIFICATE  33APHPS4931G1ZU 
CIN CERTIFICATE NOT APPLICABLE 
UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE  UDAYAM-TN-02-0108848 
CANCELLED CHEQUE ATTACHED 
PAN CARD ATTACHED - APHPS4931G 
EMAIL ID goldenadvts@gmail.com  

CONTACT DETAILS 9444233519/7299494326 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vijayakumar.S 
Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 
Near S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai – 600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
+91-9884400023 
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